27th February, 1952
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Dear Dr, Comnell,
Thanks for your letier piviéng me your information

about the proportion of A to O in two reoiprocal types of
foamily. I ot not personally at 1l averns from belleving
that eueh seleation cocrs thourh it required v.r thorough
avidence to rubstantinte 1t. % w:: 00 it would
require the dlspovery of some mechenism of counter seleotlon
cepable of mainteaining the pro ortion of A in the popdlation.
I should be inclined, g priopd to sxpeet that all thess
things will Be found in time, and your rossaroh is, ther-fore,
pertainly a otep in the right direction, though I should
Teal a good deml happler if it had been .osoible to enumerats
complete families,

I expeot you are in a poséition to sub=divide esach
group of ohildren between the two ssaxes. Hore then one
pleos of research has veen sugestive of disturbed sex ratios.

Bincorely yours,
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